lic DoCUsioiiusRg — )
West Lindsey District Council

indsey

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Guildhall Gainsborough
Lincolnshire DN21 2NA
Tel: 01427 676676 Fax: 01427 675170

AGENDA

This meeting will be recorded (at the below link) and the video archive
published on our website

Please note a briefing will take place at 10am for Members of the Panel only

Licensing Sub Committee
Wednesday, 10th February, 2021 at 10.30 am
Virtual - MS Teams

https://west-lindsey.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

Members: Councillor Mrs Caralyne Grimble
Councillor Mrs Jessie Milne
Councillor Mrs Judy Rainsforth

Councillor Angela Lawrence (Reserve Member to be present
throughout proceedings)

To Elect a Chairman for this Meeting Only
2. Register of Attendance

Members' Declarations of Interest
Members may make any declarations of interest at this point but may
also make them at any time during the course of the meeting.

4. Procedure (PAGES 3 - 4)
Please note the procedure to be taken by the committee.

This licensing authority will only allow licensing decisions to be
taken by a minimum of three Councillors. In the event of one
member being unable to attend, their place will be substituted
by another member. In the event of this substitution taking
place all parties will be informed of the change of membership
at the beginning of the hearing.

Agendas, Reports and Minutes will be provided upon request in the following formats:

Large Clear Print: Braille: Audio: Native Language


https://west-lindsey.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

5. Licence Hearing (PAGES 5 - 88)
Licence Number: N/A
Hearing Type: Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence
Applicant: Dr Sreenath Krishnan Nair and Dr Arya Madhavan
Premises: “Indian Curry Pot” Sanderlings, Willingham Road,
Market Rasen, Lincolnshire LN8 3RE

lan Knowles

Head of Paid Service
The Guildhall
Gainsborough

2 February 2021



Agenda Item 4

Procedure for Hearings
Licensing Act 2003

1. Election of Chair

2. Chair’s welcome and opening remarks

Name of applicant and the premises address

The introduction of the Members of the sub-committee and officers
Introduction of applicant and objectors

Chair to explain that all parties have been given notice to attend the hearing
and that the hearing will proceed notwithstanding a party’s failure to attend the
hearing

0 O O O

Legal Advisor to explain the procedure to the parties

Senior Licensing Officer will present the application which will include any previous
licensing history.

3. Applicant to present case

o The applicant or their representative present their case

o The applicant or their representative will then call any witnesses and/or give
evidence in support of their case

o The objector(s) or their representative may then question the applicant and
their witnesses

o The Members of the sub-committee may ask questions of the applicant and
their witnesses

o The applicant or their representative will then be given a final opportunity to
ask any further questions of their withesses to clear up any points raised in the
earlier questioning.

4. The Objector’s case
This procedure will be followed for each individual objector:

o The objector or their representative will give their reasons for objecting to the
application

o The objector or their representative will then call any witnesses

o The applicant or their representative may then question the objector or their
representative and any witnesses

o The Members of the sub-committee may ask questions of the objector or their
representative and any witnesses

o The objector or their representative will then be given a final opportunity of
asking any further questions of their witnesses to clear up any points raised in
the earlier questioning

5. Amendments

The Applicant is asked by the Chair of the sub-committee whether, in light of the
objections, they wish to amend the application (when they retire Members will
consider only the application before them at that time).

Page 3



If the applicant wishes to amend the application or indicates that they are prepared
for Members to give consideration to an amended application (if Members are
minded to refuse the original application) the objector(s) are to be given the
opportunity to comment on the amended application.

6. Closing Statement or Summary

The objector(s) can summarise any points they wish to make and comment briefly on
the applicant’s replies to questions. They cannot introduce any new issues at this
stage.

The applicant can summarise any points they wish to make and comment briefly on
the objector’s replies to questions. They cannot introduce new issues at this stage.

7. Conclusion

The Chair will then ask the Legal Advisor whether there are any other matters to be
raised or resolved before the sub-committee retires to begin its deliberations. The
sub-committee will exclude the press and public from its deliberations and its
decision making.

The Chair will advise the hearing that they will retire to consider the application and
that the Legal Advisor will be retiring with them but will not take part in the
deliberation.

Once a decision has been made everybody is invited back in and the Chair
announces the decision and will give reasons for the decision including any
conditions that have been attached and the right of appeal if necessary. The
decision will subsequently be formally notified to the Applicant and the Legal Advisor
in writing by the Clerk to the Committee within 5 working days.

N.B. if legal advice is given to Members by the Legal Advisor then this advice
will be repeated in summary form by the Legal Advisor when the public are re-
admitted.

If any party to the hearing or the Senior Licensing Officer are required to
address the Committee during their deliberations, all parties will be invited to
hear these issues.

Page 4



Agpnda ltem 5

Licensing Sub-Committee

WestAindsey

DISTRICT COUNCIL
10 February 2021

Subject: Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence

Report by: lan Knowles
Chief Executive

Contact Officer: Tracy Gavins

Licensing Enforcement Officer
01427 676598
tracy.gavins@west-lindsey.gov.uk

Purpose / Summary: This report is being put before the Members of
the Licensing Sub-Committee for them to
determine the outcome, due to a representation
being received about the application.

RECOMMENDATION(S): That Members take into account all the
information put before them, both within this report and presented to them
at the hearing, by all parties in attendance.

Members will then need to decide which of the options presented to them
in section 8 of this report are appropriate in determining this application,
taking into account: Licensing Act 2003, s.182 Statutory Guidance and
West Lindsey District Council’s (WLDC) Statement of Licensing Policy.

Page 5


mailto:tracy.gavins@west-lindsey.gov.uk

IMPLICATIONS

Legal: The Licensing Act 2003, Schedule 5, Part 1 makes provision for the
applicant for the premises licence and any person who has submitted a relevant
representation to appeal the outcome of the determination of the hearing.

Any appeal must be made to the Magistrates Court for the local justice area, in
which the premises concerned is situated.

Any appeal must be commenced within 21 days beginning with the day on
which the appellant was notified by the authority of the decision appealed
against.

Financial: N/A

Staffing: N/A

Equality and Diversity including Human Rights:

e Article 6 —right to a fair hearing in public before an independent and
impartial tribunal

Data Protection Implications: Personal Data within the report appendices has
been redacted where relevant.

Climate Related Risks and Opportunities: N/A

Section 17 Crime and Disorder Considerations:

e (s.17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998) - (1) Without prejudice to any other
obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each authority to which
this section applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to
the likely effect of the exercise of those functions on, and the need to do
all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in its area.

Health Implications: N/A

Title and Location of any Background Papers used in the preparation of
this report:

Licensing Act 2003 (https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents/enacted)
WLDC Statement of Licensing Policy (link provided at paragraph 7.5.1 in the report)
s.182 Statutory Guidance (link provided at paragraph 7.6.1 in the report)

Risk Assessment: See the Legal section above in relation to Appeals.

Page 6


https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents/enacted

WestAindsey

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Call in and Urgency:

Is the decision one which Rule 14.7 of the Scrutiny Procedure Rules apply?

i.e. is the report exempt from being called in due to Yes No X
urgency (in consultation with C&I chairman)

Key Decision:

A matter which affects two or more wards, or has Yes No X
significant financial implications

Page 7



LICENSING ACT 2003

Application type: Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence

Premises: “Indian Curry Pot” Sanderlings, Willingham Road, Market Rasen,

Lincolnshire LN8 3RE

Applicants: Dr Sreenath Krishnan Nair & Dr Arya Madhavan

A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-
examination is required for it to consider the Representations, Application or
Notice as the case may require.

11

1.2

1.3

2.1

2.2

The Application

The application is for the grant of a new premises licence for the above
named premises, made under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The statutory consultation period relative to this application ended on
18 January 2021.

The applicants have placed a notice in the local press and attached a
blue notice external to the premises, in order to advertise the
application. WLDC also published a notice on its website.

The application submitted is requesting authorisation for the playing of
recorded music (indoors and outdoors), the provision of late night
refreshment (indoors and outdoors) and the supply of alcohol (for
consumption on and off the premises). A copy of the full application is
provided at Appendix 1.

Background

The premises has been licensed on a few occasions in November and
December 2020 via Temporary Event Notices, to allow sale of alcohol
alongside their takeaway business.

Lincolnshire Police Licensing Officers visited the premises prior to the
premises licence application being submitted and gave advice to the
applicants, which they duly took on board and included in their
operating schedule.

Page 8




3.1

3.2

4.1

5.1

5.2

6.1

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.3.1

Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

In submitting the application the applicants are required to describe any
steps intended to be taken in order to promote the following 4 licensing
objectives, which are:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
The Protection of Children from Harm

The steps the applicants intend to take are detailed in section M of the
application form (Appendix 1).

Representations — Responsible Authorities
None.
Representations — Other Persons

Eight representations have been received from individuals which are
attached at Appendix 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9 for Members’ perusal.
Between all received, it has been indicated that the representations are
in relation to all four licensing objectives.

Officers have included a location plan at Appendix 10 to show the
wider area to give context to the representations.

Correspondence in Support

Ten e-mails have been sent to the licensing department in support of
the application, these are attached at Appendix 11.

Considerations

Each application must be considered on its own merits, standardised
conditions cannot be applied across the board to all licences of a
similar type.

Each representation must be considered and in each case the
Members of the Sub-Committee must satisfy themselves whether or
not the licensing objectives are being promoted by the applicant with
respect to each matter.

The authority may only interfere with the operating schedule if it
considers it appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives. If it
does interfere, then it must do so proportionately.

Therefore, before any conditions can be imposed on a licence, they
have to be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and
where there are other legislative provisions which are relevant and
must be observed by the applicant, no additional conditions are
appropriate to promote the licensing objectives. Conditions must be
proportionate, reasonable, and capable of being directly complied with
by the licensee(s). Furthermore, conditions should be clear and

Page 9



understandable, not be imposed to achieve an ulterior motive outside
the scope of the legislation, not over generalised and cannot override
primary legislation. If the Sub-Committee are minded that a condition
is not appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, then it
should not be imposed.

7.3.2 The Sub-Committee should always be mindful of the burdens/costs of
additional conditions and if a lesser step can be taken, it should be.

7.3.3 Clearly, the Sub-Committee have to consider extremely carefully
whether or not additional conditions need to be attached for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

7.4  In making its decision the Sub-Committee must consider the
application in line with the following:

e Licensing Act 2003
e WLDC's Statement of Licensing Policy
e The Section 182 Guidance made under the Act

7.5 Policy Considerations

7.5.1 When considering the application and representation received,
attention is drawn to the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing
Policy which can be found at the link below, under the download
section:
http://www.west-lindsey.gov.uk/businesses/licensing/licensing-and-
gambling-policies/licensing-policy/104810.article

7.6  Statutory Guidance

7.6.1 Attention is also drawn to the contents of the section 182 statutory
guidance which can be found at the link below:
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-
memorandum-revised-quidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-
2003 (please select the April 2018 document)

8 Options

8.1  Exert from the Licensing Act 2003:

18(2) Subject to subsection (3) below, the authority must grant the
licence in accordance with the application subject only to —

(a) such conditions as are consistent with the operating schedule
accompanying the application, and

(b) any conditions which must under section 19, 20 or 21 be
included in the licence.

18(3) Where relevant representations are made, the licensing authority
must —

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the
applicant and each person who has made such representations
agree that a hearing is unnecessary, and

Page 10


http://www.west-lindsey.gov.uk/businesses/licensing/licensing-and-gambling-policies/licensing-policy/104810.article
http://www.west-lindsey.gov.uk/businesses/licensing/licensing-and-gambling-policies/licensing-policy/104810.article
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

(b) having regard to the representations, take such of the steps
mentioned in subsection (4) (if any) as it considers necessary for
the promotion of the licensing objectives.

(4) The steps are —
(a) to grant the licence subject to-

(i) the conditions mentioned in subsection (2)(a) modified to
such extent as the authority considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives, and

(ii) any condition which must under section 19, 20 or 21 be
included in the licence;

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises
supervisor;

(d) to reject the application;

(5) For the purposes of subsection (4)(a)(i) the conditions mentioned in
subsection (2)(a) are modified if any of them is altered or omitted or
any new condition is added.

Conditions cannot be attached with respect to any part of the
application on which no representation(s) have been received.

This is a matter for the committee to determine in light of the above
matters and any others it considers relevant.

N.B. Whatever decision the Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee
arrive at, they are reminded about the comments made in a court case,
known as Hope and Glory, in relation to reasons for their decision
making. The comments noted from this case stated: “The fuller and
clearer the reasons, the more force they are likely to carry”. Therefore,
taking these comments into account, Members are strongly advised to
give good, clear, justifiable reasons in relation to their decision which
will have more chance of being upheld should the decision be
appealed against.

List of Appendices

Appendix 1 Application

Appendix 2 Representation from Stewart Bibby

Appendix 3 Representation from Mrs M. Clark

Appendix 4 Representation from Di Roe & Andrew Davidson
Appendix 5 Representation from Simon Porter

Appendix 6 Representation from Richard & Patricia Hall
Appendix 7 Representation from Dean Samuels

Appendix 8 Representation from Matthew Edwards
Appendix 9 Representation from Mr R Martin & Mrs L Upward
Appendix 10 Location plan

Appendix 11 Emails received in support of the application

Page 11



LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS 2005
Schedule of information to accompany notice of a hearing

1. Rights of a party

a) A party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or represented by any
person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

(Regulations 15 — subject to Regulations 14(2) and 25)

b) At a hearing a party shall be entitled;

(i) inresponse to a point upon which the Licensing Authority has given notice
to a party that it will want clarification, give further information in support of
their application, representation or notice (as applicable)

(i) if given permission by the Licensing Authority, question any other party; and
(i) address the authority
(Regulation 16)

2. Consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at a hearing
All parties have been given notice to attend the hearing.

a) If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that he/she does not intend to
attend or be represented at the hearing, the hearing will proceed.

b) If a party who has not so indicated, fails to attend or be represented at the
hearing, the hearing will proceed unless the Licensing Authority considers it
necessary in the public interest to adjourn the hearing to a specified date.

(Regulation 20)

3. Procedure to be followed at the hearing

a) The Licensing Authority has determined the procedure of the hearing, a copy of
which is attached. This procedure is subject to the provisions of Regulations 22
and 25.

(Regulation 21)

4. Points on which the Licensing Authority considers it will want clarification

a) Any points on which the Licensing Authority considers it will want clarification are
attached if applicable.

(Regulation 7(1)(d))

5. Action following receipt of notice of a hearing.

a) If you have not already done so you must, no later than 5 days before the day or
the first day on which the hearing is to be held, give notice to the Licensing
Authority, in writing:

0] whether you intend to attend or be represented at the hearing

(i) whether you consider a hearing to be unnecessary and if so give a full
explanation as to why this is the case

A notice is enclosed for this purpose.
(Regulation 8)

Page 12



Appendix 1

PPPPPP



WestAindsey

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Application for a premises licence to be granted under
the Licensing Act 2003

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional
sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12
of the Licensing Act 2003.

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Sanderlings, Willingham Road
Market Rasen LN8 3RE
Lincolnshire

Post town Market Rasen Postcode | LN8 3RE

Telephone number at premises (if any) 07857978725

Not non

(We contacted the County council for
Non-domestic rateable value of premises more details about the business rates,
but we are advised that the business
rate is not applicable to us).

Pagg14




Part 2 - Applicant details

Please tick as appropriate

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

a)
b)

9a)

h)

an individual or individuals *
a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability
partnership

il as a partnership (other than limited
liability)

iii  as an unincorporated association or

iv  other (for example a statutory
corporation)

a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational
establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in
respect of an independent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2
of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act
2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

X

OO0 oo od g o

[

please complete section (A)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking
yes to one box below):

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the

use of the premises for licensable activities; or

| am making the application pursuant to a
e statutory function or

e a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

Page 15

X

[]
[]




(A) Individual applicant (fill in as applicable)

: Other Title
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [ ] (©.0. Rev) DR
Surname First names
Krishnan Nair Sreenath Syamala Devi
-th | am 18 years old or over [X] (Please tick)

Nationality |l

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to
work checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service
(see note 15 for information)

Current residential Sanderlings

address if different Willingham Road, Market Rasen LN8 3RE

from premises

address

Post town | Market Rasen Postcode | LN8 3RE

Contact telephone number | 07857978725

E-mail address | [N

Second individual applicant (if applicable)

. Other Title
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] (©.0. Rev) DR
Surname First names
Madhavan Arya Namangalathu

-h | am 18 years old or over [X]  (Please tick)

Nationality - Gz

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to
work checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service
(see note 15 for information)

Current residential Sanderlings
address if different Willingham Road, Market Rasen LN8 3RE

from premises
address

Post town | Market Rasen Postcode | LN8 3RE

Contact telephone number | 07857978725

E-mail address | [N

Pag@)l6




(B) Other applicants

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than
a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association
etc.)

Page 17




Part 3 — Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
L2/ of 1] 2] 20 | 2] 0

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? HEEEEEEE

Please give a general description of the premises (see guidance note 1)

The residential home premise is an independent house set in .40 acres of land. The
building is 3000 sqft with a large car park. The house is located in Willingham road and
CCTV operated.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises NO
at any one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick
all that apply
Provision of regulated entertainment (see guidance note 2)
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) X
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) a_nythi_ng of a si_m@lar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) X
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Pagg)18




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take Ind u
Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — naoors
(see guidance note 7) please tick (see guidance note 3)
Outdoors | [ ]
Day | Start Finish Both []
Mon Please give further details here (see guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays
(see guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the performance of plays at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please
Sat list (see guidance note 6)
Sun

Page 19




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place Ind u
Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please hdoors
(see guidance note 7) tick (see guidance note 3)
Outdoors | [ ]
Day | Start Finish Both []
Mon Please give further details here (see guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of
films (see guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the exhibition of films at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (see
Sat guidance note 6)
Sun

Pagg20




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (see guidance note 4)

Standard days and timings

(see guidance note 7)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting
events (see guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for indoor sporting events at different times
to those listed in the column on the left, please list

Fri (see guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 21




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling Ind u

entertainments entertainment take place indoors or nAoors

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (see

(see guidance note 7) guidance note 3) Outdoors | []

Day | Start Finish Both []

Mon Please give further details here (see guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (see guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for boxing or wrestling entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left,

Sat please list (see guidance note 6)

Sun

Paggi22




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take Ind u
Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — naoors
(see guidance note 7) please tick (see guidance note 3)
Outdoors | [ ]
Day | Start Finish Both []
Mon Please give further details here (see guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of
live music (see guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the performance of live music at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please
Sat list (see guidance note 6)
Sun




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music Ind u
Standard days and timings | take place indoors or outdoors or both naoors
(see guidance note 7) — please tick (see guidance note 3)
Outdoors | [ ]
Day | Start Finish Both X
Mon Please give further details here (see guidance note 4)
15.00 00.00 Recorded music will be played to create the atmosphere.
Tue The volume will be maintained low.
15.00 00.00
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of
15 00 00.00 recorded music (see guidance note 5)
Thur Seasonal variation will be requested separately through
15.00 00.00 Temporary event notice.
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
15 00 00.00 premises for the playing of recorded music at different
: : times to those listed in the column on the left, please
Sat | 15.00 00.00 list (see guidance note 6)
N/A
Sun
15.00 00.00

Pagei1R4




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take Ind u
Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — naoors
(see guidance note 7) please tick (see guidance note 3)
Outdoors | [ ]
Day | Start Finish Both []
Mon Please give further details here (see guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of
dance (see guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the performance of dance at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please
Sat list (see guidance note 6)
Sun




H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (9)
Standard days and timings
(see guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you
will be providing

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place Indoors []
indoors or outdoors or both — please

Mon tick (see guidance note 3) Outdoors L

Both []

Tue Please give further details here (see guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q)
(see guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to

Sun those listed in the column on the left, please list (see
guidance note 6)

Pagesp6




Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night Ind u
Standard days and timings | refreshment take place indoors or naoors
(see guidance note 7) outdoors or both — please tick (see
guidance note 3) Outdoors | []
Day | Start Finish Both X
Mon | 23:00 00:00 Please give further details here (see guidance note 4)
Tue 23:00 00:00
Wed | 23:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late
night refreshment (see guidance note 5)
Thur | 23:00 00:00
Fri 23:00 00:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the provision of late night refreshment at
different times, to those listed in the column on the
Sat 23:00 00:00 left, please list (see guidance note 6)
Sun | 23:00 00:00




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the u
Standard days and timings | consumption — please tick (see premises
(see guidance note 7) guidance note 8) Off the
premises L]
Day | Start Finish Both 4
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
15 00 00.00 (see guidance note 5)
Tue Seasonal variation will be requested separately through
15.00 00.00 Temporary event notice.
Wed
15.00 00.00
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
15 00 00.00 premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to
: : those listed in the column on the left, please list (see
Fri guidance note 6)
15.00 00.00
Sat 15.00 00.00
Sun
15.00 00.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the
entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form)

Name Dr Sreenath Krishnan Nair

Date of birth || G

Sanderlings
Willingham Road
Market Rasen

Home address

Postcode

LN8 3RE

Personal licence number (if known)
Not known

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Not known

PagesP8




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to
concern in respect of children (see guidance note 9).

No adult entertainment will be permitted in the premises rising concerns in respect of
children.

L

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard days and timings
(see guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (see guidance note 5)

Day | Start Finish
Mon
15.00 00.30
Tue
15.00 00.30
Wed
15.00 00.30 Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises
Thur to be open to the public at different tim(_as from those
listed in the column on the left, please list (see
15.00 00.30 guidance note 6)
Fri
15.00 00.30
Sat
15.00 00.30
Sun
15.00 00.30




M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (see guidance note 10)

All four licencing objectives will be maintained throughout during on premises and off
premises sale of alcohol. A responsible consumption of the alcohol will be encouraged
on premises and all the following measures will be undertaken to promote the licencing
objectives.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A CCTV system shall be installed, recording and maintained in working order and
operated at the premises to the satisfaction of Lincolnshire Police, specifically:

a) There shall be a minimum of one high resolution colour camera, fitted in a
weatherproof housing, for external coverage of the entrance.

b) There shall be a minimum of one high-resolution colour camera fitted to each public
entrance/exit. To provide a quality head and shoulder image for facial
recognition/identification purposes of all persons entering the premises.

c) There shall be sufficient cameras able to cope with the normal operating illumination
to reasonably cover all licensed public areas.

d) Recordings must be kept for a minimum of 28 days and endorsed with the accurate,
correct time/date (BST/GMT adjusted).

e) Police and/or Authorised Licensing Officers shall be able on attendance to view
immediate playback of any incident without the necessity for download.

f) Recordings of incidents at the premises must be provided to the police following lawful
request.

G) A member of staff shall be on the premises at all times they are open to the public
who is capable of operating the CCTV system and providing recordings on request.
When this is not possible recordings shall be provided within 24 hours of the original
request.

H) Recording equipment shall be housed in a secure room/cabinet where access and
operation is strictly limited to authorised persons.

i) All equipment shall have constant time/date generation, which must be checked for
accuracy on trading days.

j) The CCTV system should be maintained and checked every 12 months, with the
installing company, or if this is not possible another reputable company, producing a
letter of compliance.

K) In the event of a system malfunction, the Designated Premises Supervisor or the
Premises Licence Holder must record details of this malfunction in the premises
refusals/incident book.

Alcohol will only be served as ancillary to food (to clarify, no sales of alcohol unless
accompanied with food)

All food will be pre-ordered on take away orders.

All special events, admittance only to persons who have pre booked.

On special events all drinks will be served and decanted in plastic drinking vessels.
Patrons shall not be allowed to enter or leave the premises whilst in the possession of
any alcoholic drink in unsealed containers. For the purpose of clarity, this means any

Page7B0




drink that contains alcohol and leaving the premises includes leaving for any reason
whether temporarily or otherwise.

c) Public safety

An incident/refusals book shall be kept at the premises, in which details of crime and/or
disorder relating to the premises shall be recorded. The Incident book shall contain the
following details;

e Time, date and location of incident/refusals.

e Nature of the Incident/refusal.

e Names, addresses and contact details of persons involved.

e Result of the incident/refusals.

e Action taken to prevent further such incidents.
Each entry signed by the DPS or other responsible person employed at the premises
and so authorised by the DPS; and
Retained for a period of no less than 12 months and made available to Lincolnshire
Police for inspection upon request.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Refuse such as bottles shall be disposed of from the premises at a time when it is not
likely to cause a disturbance to residents.

Customer notices to be displayed at all exits asking patrons to please leave the
premises quietly and to respect the needs of the local residents.

All deliveries of stock must be between the hours of 0800-1800 Monday to Friday.

e) The protection of children from harm

The premises shall operate the "Challenge 25" Proof of Age Policy to prevent the sale or
supply of alcohol to persons under 18 years of age. The policy shall require any person
who appears to be under the age of 25 years to produce one of the following forms of
identification:

A recognised proof of age card credited under the British Retail Consortiums Proof of
Age Standards Scheme (PASS);

Photo driving licence;

Passport.

Notices shall be prominently displayed advising customers of the “Challenge 25” policy
All point of sale staff shall undergo training in the challenge 25 proof of age scheme and
all other relevant policies with a record kept of the date of training, signed by the
member of staff and the trainer. Each entry shall be retained for a period of 12 months
from date of completion. This record shall be made available for inspection by
Lincolnshire Police Officers or other relevant authority.

All payment for online/telephone orders must be by way of Credit Card or Pay Pal.
(Debit Card and Cash payments will be only be accepted on orders picked up from

or special events held on the premises.)

Page 31




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® I have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities
and others where applicable.

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

® | understand that I must now advertise my application.

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected.

® [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which
is not a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability
partnerships] I have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to
work in the United Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office
online right to work checking service (see note 15).

XXX O XXKX

It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to make a false
statement in or in connection with this application. Those who make a false
statement may be liable on summary conviction to a fine of any amount.

It is an offence under section 24b of the Immigration Act 1971 for a person to work
when they know, or have reasonable cause to believe, that they are disqualified
from doing so by reason of their immigration status. Those who employ an adult
without leave or who is subject to conditions as to employment will be liable to civil
penalty under section 15 of the Immigration, Asylum and Nationality Act 2006 and
pursuant to section 21 of the same Act, will be committing an offence where they do
so in the knowledge, or with reasonable cause to believe, that the employee is
disqualified.

PagesB?2




Part 4 — Signatures (see guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see
guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Declaration

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] | understand |
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if |
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (see guidance note
15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to

Signature

work check using the Home Office online right to work checking
service which confirmed their right to work (see guidance note 15)

Date

20 Nov 20

Capacity

Applicant

For joint applications, signature of 2"d applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (see guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Date 20 Nov 20
Capacity Co-Applicant

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (see guidance note 14)

Indian Curry Pot
Sanderlings, Willingham Road
Market Rasen LN8 3RE

Post town

Market Rasen Postcode | LN8 3RE

Telephone number (if any) 07857978725

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 33




e
_“i
"I
——
- -
I:l.ll‘.l‘.‘l_
-
s
e
-
t_l.'

Page 34

e

mmmmmwmn.nm“uwm1mm

L L L T T T T N T T T T PPy

| D
De Aston View
———  Glenfiddich
E=

—h

L s B
LTS ER Tl T L T T I T AT Y B kR R R S B B PP
. o g T



Appendix 2

PPPPPP



indsey

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003
Representation by Other Persons

Note: Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-committee
hearing.

Representations can be made against a relevant licence application by an interested
party. Representations may be made on behalf of the above by a representative e.g.
MP, solicitor, or a friend.

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of the
four Licensing Objectives listed below:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children from Harm

PwpbpE

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made

during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority by
the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please provide contact details of ‘Other Persons’.

Name:
Stewart Bibby
Address: The Old Boarding House, Willingham Road, Market Rasen.
Postcode:
LN8 3RE
Tel:
E-mail:

Page 36



Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation.

Name of

Applicant: Dr Sreenath Krishnannair & Dr Arya Madhavan

Address of Sanderlings, Willingham Road, Market Rasen. LN8 3RE
Premises

Application

Details: New Premesis License - Playing of recorded music 15-00 - 0-00

Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant box/es:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children from Harm

HINNN

Details of representation.......

We request that the application for the new premises licence
for the home The Sanderlings is rejected on the following
grounds:-

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

To introduce the supply of alcohol from 3pm until midnight
will likely lead to inebriated customers having a diminished
awareness of their noise levels and groups of people meeting
to drink can result in disorderly conduct and bring the
possibility of criminal activity on the approach to and from
The Sanderlings.

Public Safety

The concern here is an increased amount of motor vehicles
turning into The Sanderlings especially at 3.30pm- 4pm when
De Aston school students use the footpath as the cars have
to cross a public footpath, which is a safety issue as it could
increase the possibility of an accident. The School also hosts
many evening events where the footpath is in regular and
repeated use.

As the Sanderlings property has limited parking of
approximately 5 vehicles, parking ones vehicle on the street
at night has its inevitable risks attached. If that risk of possible
damage is increased by introducing a considerable number of
people, late at night and having been in an environment where
alcohol and possibly other substances are involved, then this
is not an acceptable risk to have placed on existing residents.

JLv)
Q
(o))
M
w
~l




Prevention of Public Nuisance

There are three areas of concern i) increased litter in the
surrounding area from the sale of alcohol and takeaway food
every day until midnight ii) increased noise levels from the
necessary customers and their vehicles to make the Curry
Pot viable, would disturb the peace in an area of private
dwellings every evening and into the night. Bedrooms from
surrounding properties look onto the Sanderlings and sleep
will be disturbed iii) increased noise due to the playing of
recorded music from 3p till midnight will be negative for

those families in the vicinity of the Sanderlings who bought
homes to be in a quiet residential area.

Generally any activity involving increased numbers of people,
vehicles, music and alcohol after 11:30 at night is not
appropriate for a residential area and it increases the possibility
of becoming a public nuisance and significantly raises the risk
of criminal and disorderly behaviour.

If possible please suggest alterations to the application that would resolve the problem
mentioned above, again paying attention to the licensing objectives

Pageg 38



Once the Licensing Team has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral to
a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to the
e-mail address provided by you above. (Please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing).

M

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing to
the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before any
hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

Please return this form to the following address:

Licensing Team
West Lindsey District Council
Marshall’s Yard
Gainsborough
Lincolnshire
DN21 2NA

Email: licensing@west-lindsey.gov.uk

Page 39


mailto:Licensing@west-lindsey.gov.uk

Appendix 3

PPPPPP



Indsey

DISTRICT COUNTIL

Licensing Act 2003
Representation by Other Persons

Note: Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-committee
hearing.

Representations can be made against a relevant licence application by an interested
party. Representations may be made on behalf of the above by a representative e.g.
MP, solicitor, or a friend.

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of the
four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made

during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority by
the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please provide contact details of ‘Other Persons’.

| Name: Mes M Crapy
Address: =De Asto FueLd
MarveT Kased
Postcode: FNE B DY
Tel: ——

Page 41



Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation.

Name of

Applicant: Dr Sreenath Krishnannair & Dr Arya Madhavan

Address of Sanderlings, Willingham Road, Market Rasen. LN8 3RE
Premises

Application

Details: New Premesis License - Playing of recorded music 15-00 - 0-00

Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant box/es:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety W
Prevention of Public Nuisance v
The Protection of Children from Harm O

Details of representation.......

We request that the application for the new premises licence
for thedhome The Sanderlings is rejected on the foliowing
grounds:-

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

To introduce the supply of alcohol from 3pm until midnight
will likely lead to inebriated customers having a diminished
awareness of their noise levels and groups of people mesting
to drink can result in disorderly conduct and bring the
possibility of criminal activity on the approach to and from
The Sanderlings.

Public Safety

The concern here is an increased amount of motor vehicles
turning into The Sanderlings especially at 3.30pm- 4pm when
De Aston school students use the footpath as the cars have
to cross a public footpath, which is a safety issue as it could
increase the possibility of an accident. The School also hosts
many evening events where the footpath is in regular and
repeated use.

As the Sanderlings property has limited parking of
approximately 5 vehicles, parking ones vehicle on the street
at night has its inevitable risks attached. If that risk of possible
damage is increased by introducing a considerable number of
people, late at night and having been in an environment where
alcohol and possibly other substances are involved, then this
is not an acceptable risk to have placed on existing residents.

Page 42




Prevention of Public Nuisance

There are three areas of concern i) increased litter in the
surrounding area from the sale of alcohol and takeaway food
every day until midnight ii) increased noise levels from the
necessary customers and their vehicles to make the Curry
Pot viable, would disturb the peace in an area of private
dwellings every evening and into the night. Bedrooms from
surrounding properties look onto the Sanderlings and sleep
will be disturbed iii) increased noise due to the playing of
recorded music from 3p till midnight will be negative for

those families in the vicinity of the Sanderlings who bought
homes to be in a quiet residential area.

Generally any activity involving increased numbers of people,
vehicles, music and alcohol after 11:30 at night is not
appropriate for a residential area and it increases the possibility
of becoming a public nuisance and significantly raises the risk
of criminal and disorderly behaviour.

If possible please suggest alterations to the application that would resolve the problem
mentioned above, again paying attention to the licensing objectives

Page 43



Once the Licensing Team has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral to
a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to the
e-mail address provided by you above. (Please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing).

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing to
the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before any
hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

Signed: ............ R Dated: 5 January 2021

Print Name ......... 05, V.. C,mm:- .............

Please return this form to the following address:

Licensing Team
West Lindsey District Council
Marshall’s Yard
Gainsborough
Lincolnshire
DN21 2NA

Email: licensing@west-lindsey.gov.uk

Page 44



Appendix 4

PPPPPP



indsey

DISTAICT COUNCEL

Licensing Act 2003
Representation by Other Persons

Note: Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-committee
hearing.

Representations can be made against a relevant licence application by an interested
party. Representations may be made on behalf of the above by a representative e.g.
MP, solicitor, or a friend.

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of the
four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority by
the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please provide contact details of ‘Other Persons’.

Name: } )

LOE 4 ANDKEL
Address:

MA KK EASE LN

Postcode: P

g ‘\\.-'1 YD '3“, S
Tel:
E-mail:

Page 46



Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation.

Name of

Applicant: Dr Sreenath Krishnannair & Dr Arya Madhavan

Address of Sanderlings, Willingham Road, Market Rasen. LN8 3RE
Premises

Application

Details: New Premesis License - Playing of recorded music 15-00 - 0-00

Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant box/es:

o The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
o Public Safety ™
¢ Prevention of Public Nuisance
« The Protection of Children from Harm A

Details of representation.......

We request that the application for the new premises licence
for thedhome The Sanderlings is rejected on the following
grounds:-

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

To introduce the supply of alcohol from 3pm until midnight
will likely lead to inebriated customers having a diminished
awareness of their noise levels and groups of people meeting
to drink can result in disorderly conduct and bring the
possibility of criminal activity on the approach to and from
The Sanderlings.

Public Safety

The concern here is an increased amount of motor vehicles
turning into The Sanderlings especially at 3.30pm- 4pm when
De Aston school students use the footpath as the cars have
to cross a public footpath, which is a safety issue as it could
increase the possibility of an accident. The School also hosts
many evening events where the footpath is in regular and
repeated use.

As the Sanderlings property has limited parking of
approximately 5 vehicles, parking ones vehicle on the street
at night has its inevitable risks attached. If that risk of possible
damage is increased by introducing a considerable number of
people, late at night and having been in an environment where
aicohol and possibly other substances are involved, then this
is not an acceptable risk to have placed on existing residents.

Page 47




Prevention of Public Nuisance

There are three areas of concern i) increased litter in the
surrounding area from the sale of alcohol and takeaway food
every day until midnight ii) increased noise levels from the
necessary customers and their vehicles to make the Curry
Pot viable, would disturb the peace in an area of private
dwellings every evening and into the night. Bedrooms from
surrounding properties look onto the Sanderlings and sleep
will be disturbed iii) increased noise due to the playing of
recorded music from 3p till midnight will be negative for

those families in the vicinity of the Sanderlings who bought
homes to be in a quiet residential area.

Generally any activity involving increased numbers of people,
vehicles, music and alcohol after 11:30 at night is not
appropriate for a residential area and it increases the possibility
of becoming a public nuisance and significantly raises the risk
of criminal and disorderly behaviour.

If possible please suggest alterations to the application that would resolve the problem
mentioned above, again paying attention to the licensing objectives

MY PACTNER « T OBJECT 10 THIS APPLICATON
AS WE BOTH GO TO BeD EARLY & GET UP
EAR LY FOZ WORK SO ANY NOISE WOULD BE
DETRIMENTAL 10 US AND ALFECT OUR. SLEEP .
ALSO THE TRAFFIC WOULD INCPeAss WH A
PAISES THE DANGER AS NEAR TO THE SOHCD
WHICA 1S ALREADY HEAVILY CONGESTED AT
3.20 -4 P - |

HHIS 1S A QuUIeT RESIDENTIAL AREA & THE
PEASON WE CHOSE 10 LIVE. HERE .

10 HAVE MUSIC ¥ ALCOHOL AVAILARLE RZOM |
20m 10 MIDNIGHT 1S NOT ACCERPTARLE 1N THHIS
QUIET RESIDENTIAL AREA ¥ AHIS SORT Of
APPLICATION, UDULD BE more SINTED 1N \IHE)
TOUIN MAIKCING USE OF EMPTY RLILDINGS
¥ SHOPS THERE .-

ALSO OLR GARDEN BACKS ONTO THIS PPOPERTY
WHICH LWOLLD MAKE -THE NIOISE FACTOR vERy
ANNCHYING N THE BETTER LWUEATHER UWHE N
RELAXING 1IN CUR GARDE N

\

3

Page 48



Once the Licensing Team has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral to
a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to the
e-mail address provided by you above. (Please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing).

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing to
the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before any
hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

. o

Print Name L2 S0 /L BV LA L, 2L ) KA

Please return this form to the following address:

Licensing Team
West Lindsey District Council
Marshall’s Yard
Gainsborough
Lincolnshire
DN21 2NA

Email: licensing@west-lindsey.gov.uk

Page 49



Appendix 5

PPPPPP



| West Lindsey District Counci |

L 11 JAN 2801
_POSTROOM

Lindsey

Licensing Act 2003
Representation by Other Persons

Note: Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-committee
hearing.

Representations can be made against a relevant licence application by an interested
party. Representations may be made on behalf of the above by a representative e.g.
MP, solicitor, or a friend.

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of the
four Licensing Objectives listed below:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children from Harm

el A

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made

during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority by
the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please provide contact details of ‘Other Persons’.

N Swom etee .

Address: Dé. A%TO/\) So~lJo C .

Postcode: | - LU 3 0E

Tel: o
E-mail:

L




Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation.

__zs;rllii;rjt: L 4D an Cvr(7 ()Or‘ ‘
Address of Seagerv |
Premises W [ \Aj fj P(,(;\/ M&\dﬁ(\f

£ pplication Now remiRy licec - PEe 20

Please give details of your representation in the box below. [ndicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant box/es:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children from Harm

| DD%D

Details of representation....... ‘

The. m(»o?rea) sife s cosR 2 |
| Ov 7 %Q,(‘yya&/‘(-) SU(,\dC)( 6 (oCC
Bvde ks . We hord o lheed,

Sy et comcen's Mgerd %)
( (/O(M(a/\u on Wl“(/(»t‘@z(%

é’ a/l@’\ mexv("rS ﬂbﬂ(""wj 2

ot 38 BOWW (hete Nes feen e “C‘t‘“/lﬂd‘

(?}urc‘/zj a CMd'ld /)evwv{f7 Dor

¢ A b Tre b (e S
WKOQJ/\QN %0{/(\00/ ‘SF5
M@(/(dc)ww\—u/(feo( > Mﬂwkd

7 Mym/ &”/ac«.( Cov/loc/ (_yvﬂj

VF’ZOS‘V( wovld 6nn 5(‘€W<M[M
O\'f)VNL e (Mq\c,fs C‘)’"’E‘Q/‘O'VS

Page 52




o0 Bhis @ad wIh 2vpls T2Es U5 ‘
[‘E Nshs 6\0)91\45 {//(Q’LQ/ (\f‘*i/bﬁdzw&fs |

2 he 5= of chld ren (een'
Shog | (6/0(7{— fg}@ ¢ AN )

If possible please suggest alterations to the application that would resolve the problem

mentioned above, again paying attention to the licensing objectives

No-+t < T howrs 0(’6(/(/100'( (QO\M(CAS |

Page 53



Once the Licensing Team has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral to
a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to the
e-mail address provided by you above. (Please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing). IE}/

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.E/

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing to
the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before any
hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

Dated: 8 JM ZQJZO‘

Signed: ....

Print Name ....... & i N o oo Lo

Please return this form to the following address:

Licensing Team
West Lindsey District Council
Marshall’s Yard
Gainsborough
Lincolnshire
DN21 2NA

Email: licensing@west-lindsey.gov.uk

Page 54



Appendix 6

555555



Wie  wash ko moke deu awae cf ks Qrereed fer o nusw
Prceact:i.

TE you Wik o ob eck you Cen Complete bne Rudnlidoked
Sedhon + ‘.5\30 * Qo= the Ghkached Cocms ko use ous ch;bea\%or\
o e 5::\.;.-’ aunes Omlupe 00 Bre alothed woeosake be_&_cct Ta f

LICENSING ACT 2003 o i
Me 4 Mes 5\3‘)\&3
Applicant Dr Sreenath Krishnannair & Dr Arya Madhavan
Premises Indian Curry Pot, Sanderlings, Willingham Road,

Market Rasen, Lincoinshire LN8 3RE

West Lindsey District Council hereby gives notice of an application made to
them for a new premises licence for the above premises. The proposed
activities are as follows:

Playing of recorded music (indoors and outdoors)
Monday to Sunday 15:00 - 00:00

Provision of late night refreshment (indoors and outdoors)
Monday to Sunday 23:00 - 00:00

Supply of alcohol (for consumption on and off the premises)

Monday to Sunday 15:00 - 00:00

Full details of the application can be given by contacting the Licensing Team
at West Lindsey District Council on 01427 676676 during working hours.

All representations made by any persons or Responsible Authorities to the
Licensing Authority must be in writing. The last date for representations to be
received by us is 18 January 2021.

It is an offence for anyone knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement

in connection with a licence application. The maximum fine on summary
conviction is £5000.

Dated this day, 21 December 2020

Page 56



12 7 3 A
\weskiinascy -

Licensing Act 2003
Representation by Other Persons

Note: Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Appiicant. it may aiso be read out in pubiic at the sub-committee
hearing.

Representations can be made against a relevant licence application by an interested
party. Representations may be made on behalf of the above by a representative e.g.
MP, solicitor, or a friend.

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of the
four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made

during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority by
the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please provide contact details of ‘Other Persons’.

Name: ' ‘. i .
é’fﬁuﬂfdl‘.x cunal a-r—m < A YA L
Address: 5‘3, Cati:t. ING 1A I Reaof
FTARK €7 KBasen . LANE IDX
Postcode: -

0 —_— .

Lo N~R] & SO K

E-mail:

Page 57



Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation.

Name of

Applicant. | Dr Sreenath Krishnannair & Dr Arya Madhavan

Address of Sanderlings, Willingham Road, Market Rasen. LN8 3RE
Premises

Application .

Details: New Premesis License - Playing of recorded music 15-00 - 0-00

Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant box/es:

¢ The Prevention of Crime and Disorder ¥
¢ Public Safety V]
e Prevention of Public Nuisance 4!
« The Protection of Children from Harm O
Details of representation.......

We request that the application for the new premises licence
for th:d home The Sanderlings is rejected on the following
grounds:- _

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder :

To introduce the supply of alcohol from 3pm until midnight
will likely lead to inebriated customers having a diminished
awareness of their noise levels and groups of people meeting
to drink can resuit in disorderly conduct and bring the
possibility of criminal activity on the approach to and from
The Sanderiings.

Public Safety

The concern here is an increased amount of motor vehicles
turning into The Sanderlings eséﬁecially at 3.30pm- 4pm when
De Aston school students use the footpath as the cars have

L tm Aarnne a nithlin fantnath whinh e a eafahs icciin as it Acuild
W L UDO G PUVI TUARpGu L, Wilidil 1o Wlﬂl" ISOUT GO I VW

increase the possibility of an accident. The School also hosts
many evening events where the footpath is in regular and
repeated use. _

As the Sanderlings property has limited parking of
approximately 5 vehicles, parkingaones vehicle on the street

at night has its inevitable risks attached. If that risk of possible
damage is increased by introducing a considerable number of
people, late at night and having been in an environment where
alcohol and possibly other substances are involved, then this

is not an acceptable risk to have placed on existing residents.

Page 58



Prevention of Public Nuisance
There are three areas of concern i) increased litter in the
surrounding area from the sale of alcohol and takeaway food

avnn: dAavu nintil midniaht () incroacad nnieco lavnle franm tha
CVGIY WUay U 11T T LR DOaU FIVIO% Y wia BV e

necessary customers and their vehicles to make the Curry
Pot viable, would disturb the peace in an area of private
dwellings every evenin? and into the night. Bedrooms from
surrounding properties look onto the Sanderlings and sleep
will be disturbed iii) increaséd noise due 1o the playing of
recorded music from 3p till midnight will be negative %r

those families in the vicinity of the Sanderlings who bought
homes to be in a quiet residential area.

Generally any activity involving;ncreased numbers of people,
vehicles, music and alcohol after 11:30 at night is not
appropriate for a residential area and it increases the possibility
of becoming a public nuisance and significantly raises the risk
of criminal and disorderly behaviour.

If possible please suggest alterations to the application that would resolve the problem
mentioned above, again paying attention to the licensing objectives

LD 7e7u /{7 Ojg:&. Leth . o o
PN n . Tas gr“é'é ~
/{;('_\5;_5\ 7, €7 Lan cdes A4.0 _/ ) \/:j s

L/‘-R-:Lg' //7"(-‘5/7{’\\(’/7 /75;5&4_(’ PCM"—’ & 4&.&4\
Vi A0 Sy Zhe AT rovincg. i

é | 46(/4\_:’04@‘1,“ ’<C-¥’ il Smxcfﬂ/\@n.s

Oy pAbnes - Bt Phoie g o
CErtn Cz o in, fégj Aten/ 8‘%

s shes

(I/\_‘L_

fa_ A C
by

g Fnto l. liadsounce
| NS Laa T R b
APesods 7, e

5, : AL ¢ ‘< ¢
wnn 7o O o i 7 STx2 A—CM;{](' 5

; iA’-B’l«l/j._
/ " 5 . .
7T M’\Cy ’\WVA S Suian PTd

3
Page 59




ond €~74 //_,,_ WTtbz‘\. QAL

\ffbuy) w8 /)/u)w Lo oUW Ay
- :
[ﬂ% /ol aan { u,ké[,«_] (A..Q_..{\ 20 S 7
Kbl o ol dloin i 5 s \
A DD Al 6(_& (VN 5\&[/ (I"t‘cz_;am s AANOANAA A | ;k

Once the Licensing Team has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral to
a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to the

e-mail address provided by you above. (Please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing).

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be repregented at any hearing.

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing to
the address glven below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before any

95‘ /ﬁ?%(x Vs a;/p/o/c_%/r &47

oy o

/’;? \/0’&) 4 U Qd& C-C-Q‘A QA{)M ()&_J\:_,Q Z‘-{Qﬂ (<3 7‘:‘0’1 A

L LA

UO‘L”’\(D Z\fu“() /Q_,L’) Wﬂ&d(ﬁﬁ{ C(.Q/)k,ﬂ-u{:/) e
Please return this form to the following address: S e G

Licensing Team
West Lindsey District Council
Marshall’s Yard
Gainsborough
Lincoinshire
DN21 2NA

Email: licensing@west-lindsey.gov.uk

4
Page 60



Appendix 7

PPPPPP



Indsey

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Act 2003 Ry, /

— T~
y Other Persons

Licensin

Representation

o io

Note: Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-committee
hearing.

Representations can be made against a relevant licence application by an interested
party. Representations may be made on behalf of the above by a representative e.g.
MP, solicitor, or a friend.

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of the
four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made

during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority by
the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please provide contact details of ‘Other Persons’.

Name: ]) A\ ,S’(_Am k..)e-‘ S,

Address: - EASTNILC E Lo et

Leas Bt Lond HeT  fASeN
Postcode: LN g 3 e A
Tel: |

E-mail:

—_,—,——————————— — ————  — e e ——

Page 62



Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation.

Name of _

Applicant: Dr Sreenath Krishnannair & Dr Arya Madhavan

Address of Sanderlings, Willingham Road, Market Rasen. LN8 3RE
Premises

Application

Details: New Premesis License - Playing of recorded music 15-00 - 0-00

Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers fo by ticking the reievant box/es:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children from Harm

DRKIR

Details of representation.......

We request that the application for the new premises licence
for the home The Sanderlings is rejected on the following
grounds:-

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

To introduce the supply of alcohol from 3pm until midnight
will likely lead to inebriated customers having a diminished
awareness of their noise levels and groups of people meeting
to drink can result in disorderly conduct and bring the
possibility of criminal activity on the approach to and from
The Sanderlings.

Public Safety

The concern here is an increased amount of motor vehicles
turning into The Sanderlings aiﬁeciaﬂy at 3.30pm- 4pm when
De Aston school students use the footpath as the cars have
to cross a public footpath, which is a safety issue as it could
increase the possibility of an accident. The School aiso hosts
many evening events where the footpath is in regular and
repeated use.

As the Sanderlings property has limited parking of
approximately 5 vehicles, parking ones vehicle on the street
at night has its inevitable risks attached. If that risk of possible
damage is increased by introducing a considerable number of
people, late at night and having been in an environment where
alcohol and possibly other substances are involved, then this
is not an acceptable risk to have placed on existing residents.

Page 63




Prevention of Public Nuisance

There are three areas of concem i) increased litter in the
surrounding area from the sale of alcohol and takeaway food
every day until midnight ii) increased noise levels from the
necessary customers and their vehicles to make the Curry
Pot viable, would disturb the peace in an area of private
dwellings every evening and into the night. Bedrooms from
surrounding properties look onto the Sanderlings and sleep
will be disturbed iii) increased noise due to the playing of
recorded music from 3p till midnight will be negative for

those families in the vicinity of the Sanderlings who bought
homes to be in a quiet residential area.

Generally any activity involvigg;ncreased numbers of people,
vehicles, music and alcohol r 11:30 at night is not
appropriate for a residential area and it increases the possibility
of becoming a public nuisance and significantly raises the risk
of criminal and disorderly behaviour.

If possible please suggest alterations to the application that would resolve the problem
mentioned above, again paying attention to the licensing objectives

Page 64




Once the Licensing Team has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral to
a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to the
e-mail address provided by you above. (Please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing).

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing to

the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before any
hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

TEIA A wrr m

Signed:- ...................... Dated: °January 2021 . -

i N Ty & s LS

................................

Please return this form to the following address:

Licensing Team
West Lindsey District Council
Marshall’s Yard
Gainsborough
Lincolnshire
DN21 2NA

Email: licensing@west-lindsey.gov.uk

Page 65



Appendix 8

666666



Lindsey

Licensing Act 2003
Representation by Other Persons

Note: Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-committee
hearing.

Representations can be made against a relevant licence application by an interested
party. Representations may be made on behalf of the above by a representative e.g.
MP, solicitor, or a friend.

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of the
four Licensing Objectives listed below:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children from Harm

PwpbpE

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made

during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority by
the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please provide contact details of ‘Other Persons’.

Name: Mr Matthew Edwards

Address: 56 Willingham Road
Market Rasen

Postcode: LN8 3DX

Tel:

Page 67


Matt
Typewritten Text

Matt_1
Typewritten Text

Matt_2
Typewritten Text

Matt_3
Typewritten Text

Matt_4
Typewritten Text

Matt_5
Typewritten Text

Matt_6
Typewritten Text
Mr Matthew Edwards

Matt_7
Typewritten Text

Matt_8
Typewritten Text

Matt_9
Typewritten Text
56 Willingham Road 

Matt_10
Typewritten Text

Matt_11
Typewritten Text
Market Rasen

Matt_12
Typewritten Text
			

Matt_13
Typewritten Text
LN8 3DX

Matt_14
Typewritten Text

Matt_15
Typewritten Text

Matt_16
Typewritten Text

Matt_17
Typewritten Text


Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation.

Name of Dr. Sreenath Krishnannair & Dr. Arya Madhavan
Applicant:

Addre_ss of Sanderlings, Willingham Road, Market Rasen LN8 3RE
Premises

Application New premises licence - playing of recorded music, Provision of
Details: late night refreshments; supply of alcohol

Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant box/es:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children from Harm

W™

Details of representation.......

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

I would like to voice my objection to the granting of the above licence in view of this
objective on the ground of personal experience.

Living on the walk home from town it is not uncommon for us to hear people behaving
unsocially on the walk home from the pub on a typical Friday and Saturday night
between 11.00pm and 1.00am. Behaviour such as shouting, singing, arguing is
common place, typical behaviour of being under the influence of alcohol.

Having to park our cars on the roadside this behaviour has also lead to damage to our
property. This has included flat tyres, minor dents, scuffed paintwork, broken window
wipers and wing mirrors. Discarded food smeared over the cars is not uncommon.

| feel that an additional licensed premises, within a residential area can only
exacerbate this further.

Public Safety

I would like to draw attention to increased public safety concerns. Entrance to the
Sanderlings is unmarked and is situated in close proximity to a road crossing bollard,
therefore reducing the width of the road. Although situated within a 30mph speed
limit drivers frequently drive in excess of this limit especially in the evenings.

It is reported that parking availability within the Sanderlings curtilage is very limited so
would obviously lead to increased parking on the roadside on what is a busy main
thoroughfare. This would again lead to increased noise, late at night, as

customers would make their way home.

It is common knowledge that the pavement running in front of the Sanderlings is

busy with pedestrian traffic, predominantly with school children walking home from
3.30pm onwards.

Y
Q)
Q
\C
o
o0


Matt_18
Typewritten Text
Dr. Sreenath Krishnannair & Dr. Arya Madhavan

Matt_19
Typewritten Text

Matt_20
Typewritten Text
Sanderlings, Willingham Road, Market Rasen LN8 3RE

Matt_21
Typewritten Text

Matt_22
Typewritten Text
New premises licence - playing of recorded music, Provision of 
late night refreshments; supply of alcohol

Matt_23
Typewritten Text
x

Matt_24
Typewritten Text

Matt_25
Typewritten Text
x

Matt_26
Typewritten Text
x

Matt_27
Typewritten Text

Matt_28
Typewritten Text
Prevention of Crime and Disorder
I would like to voice my objection to the granting of the above licence in view of this
objective on the ground of personal experience.  
Living on the walk home from town it is not uncommon for us to hear people behaving
unsocially on the walk home from the pub on a typical Friday and Saturday night 
between 11.00pm and 1.00am.  Behaviour such as shouting, singing, arguing is 
common place, typical behaviour of being under the influence of alcohol.  
Having to park our cars on the roadside this behaviour has also lead to damage to our
property.  This has included flat tyres, minor dents, scuffed paintwork, broken window 
wipers and wing mirrors.  Discarded food smeared over the cars is not uncommon.
I feel that an additional licensed premises, within a residential area can only 
exacerbate this further.
Public Safety
I would like to draw attention to increased public safety concerns.  Entrance to the 
Sanderlings is unmarked and is situated in close proximity to a road crossing bollard, 
therefore reducing the width of the road.  Although situated within a 30mph speed 
limit drivers frequently drive in excess of this limit especially in the evenings.
It is reported that parking availability within the Sanderlings curtilage is very limited so 
would obviously lead to increased parking on the roadside on what is a busy main 
thoroughfare.  This would again lead to increased noise, late at night, as 
customers would make their way home.
It is common knowledge that the pavement running in front of the Sanderlings is 
busy with pedestrian traffic, predominantly with school children walking home from 
3.30pm onwards.  


Matt_29
Typewritten Text


Public Nuisance
Aspects of public nuisance that are of concern Include

increased  noise resulting from (a) music playing from 3.00pm -
Midnight, (b)increased traffic from those arriving and
departing the premises (c) unsociable behaviour  resulting

from customers who have drunk too much.

All 3 have the potential to cause disturbance to the

tranquility of the wider neighbourhood.

In addition there is the possibility of odours emanating from
the kitchens, polluting the atmosphere of those living nearby.

If possible please suggest alterations to the application that would resolve the problem
mentioned above, again paying attention to the licensing objectives

Page 69


Matt_30
Typewritten Text

Matt_31
Typewritten Text

Matt_32
Typewritten Text
Public Nuisance


Matt_33
Typewritten Text
Aspects of public nuisance that are of concern include
increased noise resulting from (a) music playing from 3.00pm - 
Midnight, (b)increased traffic from those arriving and 
departing the premises (c) unsociable behaviour resulting 
from customers who have drunk too much.
All 3 have the potential to cause disturbance to the 
tranquility of the wider neighbourhood.
In addition there is the possibility of odours emanating from
the kitchens, polluting the atmosphere of those living nearby.

Matt_34
Typewritten Text

Matt_35
Typewritten Text


Once the Licensing Team has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral to
a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to the
e-mail address provided by you above. (Please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing).

X

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.

[X

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing to
the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before any
hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

. _ 17th January 2021
Signed: ........ I . ................... Dated: ..o

Print Name Matthew Edwards .......................

Please return this form to the following address:

Licensing Team
West Lindsey District Council
Marshall’s Yard
Gainsborough
Lincolnshire
DN21 2NA

Email: licensing@west-lindsey.gov.uk

Page 70


mailto:Licensing@west-lindsey.gov.uk
Matt_36
Typewritten Text

Matt_37
Typewritten Text
x

Matt_38
Typewritten Text
x

Matt_39
Typewritten Text
Matthew Edwards

Matt_40
Typewritten Text
17th January 2021


Appendix 9

PPPPPP



West Lindsey District Council ‘

18 JAN 2021
POST ROOM

indsey

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003
Representation by Other Persons

Note: Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-committee
hearing.

Representations can be made against a relevant licence application by an interested
party. Representations may be made on behalf of the above by a representative e.g.
MP, solicitor, or a friend.

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of the
four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made

during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority by
the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please provide contact details of ‘Other Persons’.

Name: MR R MARTins, KX rRs L uph/an p.
Address: /3 D& As7okN 1408
Withino Hurd Ronrp
Postcode: LNE 3DX
Tel:

Page 72




N

Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation.

THE CORRY o7 ?

Eg;r)?ii;::t: DA S REE MarTrs Kuskeannan £ Dy Ayn P03 DAV N
e [SmdeRies Wikt piaes €D

M HRIRCE 7' ,\97%5,:—‘,«/, LNE 38
32@53"0" /‘/Cfﬁlcd fon LMUSIc ™~ OFF Swiss ~ ovT Dok

Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant box/es:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Pubiic Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children from Harm

S

Details of representation.......

Dear Licensing Dept

It has been brought to our attention that a Dr Sreenath Krishnanair & Dr Arya Madhavan
T/A ? Curry Pot Sanderlings, Willingham Rd, LN8 3RE.

This application has been poorly advertised as many of us who live adjacent to the CURRY
POT? In Willingham Rd, were unaware that this application even existed.

That said, my partner and | strongly object to this proposal for the following reasons:

e The location is extremely close to quiet residential housing.

e Where alcohol is involved,the possibility for inappropriate behaviour is increased.

e As there are residential properties and gardens in the immediate vicinity this proposal
will have the effect of disturbing people generally and especially the children, who will
have been unable to sleep because of the noise.

e The selling of alcoho!l would also encourage a drinking culture on those Market Rasen
race nights,invariably making its way out into the local streets.

We object to this premises license being granted.

Page 73

écx/:d“‘g At ,C7“/ ‘,-




oren  The "Cuzﬁy Po’/’” /

OF  Tie  pIan $% é‘Mp;-/
NTHE  Hier 57, ¢

A ONET
Skors

If possible please suggest alterations to the application that would resolve the problem

mentioned above, again paying attention to the licensing objectives

Page 74




~ Once the Licensing Team has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral to
a suhﬁsmmmee hearmg < -
- ?iease tick this box if you cmseat m any notice of aﬁy heanng being sent to you to the B
e-mail address provided by you above. (Please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing). '

- Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.

if you wish to Wi"numw auy i‘éﬁiﬁSéﬁz&%ﬁﬁ" s you may do so confirming this inwriting 1o
the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before a

- hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

) Piease return this fafm to the foll owing address:

, Liceasmg Team
West L:ndsey District Council
Marshall's Yard
Gainsborough
Lincoinshire
DN21 2NA

~ Email: i:censmg@westwsmaaey gav,uk |
| -~ Page75




Appendix 10

PPPPPP



kasbe

oy

T s ]

Agsfa

De Aston View

Glenfddich

et 1
]

-~ peoy

R

Contains OS data & Crown copyright and database ngh{s 202

i i
05 Licence No' 100018701~ I.' i
Y s N B - P

Page 77

'—----.—--'



Tina Garner
Typewriter
Willingham Road

Tina Garner_1
Typewriter
Willingham Road

Tina Garner_2
Typewriter
Eastfield
Court

Tina Garner_3
Typewriter
Legsby Road

Tina Garner_4
Typewriter
Legsby Road

Tina Garner_5
Typewriter
De Aston Field

Tina Garner_6
Typewriter
De Aston
Field


Appendix 11

PPPPPP



From: |

Sent: 08 January 2021 19:34
To: Tracy Gavins
Subject: The Indian curry pot

CAUTION:External email, think before you click!

Good evening Tracy
Hope you are ok. Happy new year.
| am writing to you in regards to Dr Nair who is the Indian Curry Pot.

As you will remember Tracy | have been the victim of a hate campaign |||li}

Very sadly it seems that people in market Rasen are doing the same to the Indian
curry pot and it upsets me very much to see this. They are suffering abuse on the
real Rasen chat.

| would just like to say to you that both Sree and his wife Araya have helped me
health wise throughout this pandemic more than anyone could ever appreciate.

Their cooking is of the highest medicinal standard that you can get. Dr Nair has
helped me as he is an Ayurvedic Dr.

| am absolutely appalled at what they are being put through and | would like you to
accept this email from in in support of 2 wonderful people.

If you google Ayurveda you will see that all people that follow the Ayurvedic lifestyle
are kind and peaceful.

| have absolutely no doubt whatsoever that what they are applying for will bring
some much needed culture to Market Rasen.

| find it so so sad Tracy that 2 such lovely people are being put through this.
If you want any further information you have my number.

Best Wishes

Danielle

Danielle Curzon

Page 79



----- Original Message-----

From: Lucas Chater || GGG

Sent: 20 January 2021 17:29
To: WL - Licensing <Licensing@west-lindsey.gov.uk>

Cc: I

Subject: New Premises License - Indian Curry Pot, Willingham Road, LN8 3RE

Dear Sir/Madam
With regards to the license application for the above premises:

As their immediate neighbour | have found Dr Krishnannair & Dr Madhaven to be
courteous, responsible & friendly neighbours

After talking this application through with them and having received assurances
about the scope of the project, | can see no problem from my personal perspective.

| would be happy for you to take this correspondence into account when making your
decision.

Yours faithfully

Lucas Chater

Page 80


mailto:Licensing@west-lindsey.gov.uk

From: I
Sent: 21 January 2021 14:12

To: Tracy Gavins [

Subject: Indian Curry Pot License Application

CAUTION:External email, think before you click!

Good afternoon

FAO: Attention of Tracy Gavins

| am writing this email in support Dr. Nair who is the owners of the Indian Curry Pot.

I myself am a Reiki Master/Holistic Therapist, my husband Philip is a Nutrionist. We both
have received Ayurvedic treatments from Dr. NAIR and also experienced the fantastic

medicinal curries.

We both fully support the special events application as it brings culture, health and well being
to the community especially at this time.

Please accept this email as support for the application.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information.
Kind regards

Mrs Valerie Hopper
Mr. Philip Hopper

MAR MGHT IIHHT

Reiki Master/Teacher
Amnanda Therapist

Access The Bars Facilitator

Maternity Reflexology Practitioner reg: 1228

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

Page 81



----- Original Message-----

From: Vicki Whittaker [ |GG

Sent: 24 January 2021 20:49

To: Tracy Gavins I

Subject: Indian curry pot application

CAUTION:External email, think before you click!

Application for Indian curry pot public notice - DR Nair and Dr Madhavan.

Dear Whom it may Concern,

I’m writing to give my view on the above proposal for selling food and alcohol along
with outdoor events.

We have bought from and supported this new business many times.

We have been very satisfied with their professionalism, service and quality of food
especially during Covid 19 They have gone above and beyond to keep their
customers happy and safe. | have heard many more amazing reviews in relation to
their food and service.

With this in mind | feel they will continue to act professionally and will ensure noise
levels do not to hinder their neighbours.

| feel this is a real gem for Market Rasen, as a small town this is something
completely new and different at which is a great asset to the local area.

We are completely supporting the Indian curry pots application for holding small
events throughout the year at which | feel as a community that has shown it can all
pull together in dia times, this is vital for small businesses like the Indian curry pot to
succeed and progress. | feel their application for selling alcohol and outdoor events
will enhance the profile of Market Rasen due to their business being something we
do not have anywhere locally. Looking forward to future months or years these
events will bring our community together again after difficult times, while enjoying
what this local business has to offer.

Please don’t hesitate to get in touch further.
Kind Regards

Vicki Whittaker

Page 82


Tina Garner_7
Text Box
19

Tina Garner_8
Text Box
to


From: Richard Harries ||| | [ G

Sent: 25 January 2021 15:56

To: Tracy Gavins I

Subject: Indian Curry Pot public notice

CAUTION:External email, think before you click!
Dear Tracy,

We understand that Drs Nair and Madhavan are applying for permission to offer alcoholic
beverages with the indian cuisine which they provide from their home business, The Indian
Curry Pot, and that they would like to hold occasional cuisine events in the car park at their
address (Sanderlings, Willingham Road, Market Rasen, LN8 3RE).

We have been regular customers of Drs Nair and Madhavan since they started selling indian
cuisine a few months ago and have been very happy with the service that they offer. They
seem to us to be a very honest and responsible couple, providing a very popular service, and
we are happy to support their application.

Yours sincerely,

Dr & Mrs R W J Harries

Page 83



From: I
Sent: 26 January 2021 03:25

To: Tracy Gavins [

Subject: Indian Curry Pot Market Rasen application.

CAUTION:External email, think before you click!

Dear Tracey

| am writing to you to in relation to the application that you are handling from Indian
Curry Pot Market Rasen.

Having used them on numerous occasions through the lockdown we have got to
know them as a home-based takeaway service providing lovely authentic Indian food
and of the highest quality. The owners are lovely upstanding citizens of Market
Rasen and a cut above any of the other takeaways. They set the standard. Which
can only be good for the area.

What we love about them apart from the excellent food is the fact that we can park in
a safe environment and wait in our cars for the food to be brought to us. That may
not say a lot, but to be perfectly honest we never feel safe at night in the main street
of Market Rasen, because of the drunks, junkies and trouble makers with no police
presence.

We are sure that the events that Indian Curry Pot are planning will be a genuine and
rich addition to our community life. Their activities will enrich the culinary choices that
we have in this town and | wholeheartedly support them and their forthcoming
events.

We have lived in Market Rasen for over 20 years.
Yours sincerely

Les Worrall

Page 84



From: Nicola Batchbaker |
Sent: 26 January 2021 11:12

To: Tracy Gavins [

Subject: Indian curry pot - note in support of their application
CAUTION:External email, think before you click!

I'd like to put a note in about the Indian curry pots application. | see no problem at all with
what they want to do. I accept the arguments against it when looking at the wording on the
license. However, when looking at what they want to do it's no detriment to the area.
Basically all they want to do is have a small number of events at the premises nothing like
creating another pub in town and certainly not in to the night. Possibly having love music at
the events and some alcohol served with their banquets. | would say as long as there are
restrictions and stipulations, as long as they have taken the precautions and exams needed,
CCTV, incident book etc, time restrictions, numbers, eating with food. There should be no
reason why they cant have the events they do. They have had ligitimised events with the
temporary ones, which have not been an issue, | feel that this one is just because of the
wording and as such the restrictions just need be clear.

Many thanks

Nicola

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

Page 85


https://go.onelink.me/107872968?pid=InProduct&c=Global_Internal_YGrowth_AndroidEmailSig__AndroidUsers&af_wl=ym&af_sub1=Internal&af_sub2=Global_YGrowth&af_sub3=EmailSignature

----- Original Message-----

From: Indian Curry PotjEEEEE

Sent: 26 January 2021 14:22
To: Tracy Gavins [

Subject: Indian curry pot public notice

CAUTION:External email, think before you click!

Dear Tracy

Here is the message sent by Julie Lambie in support of our public notice.

Indian Curry Pot Market Rasen is a home based takeaway that newly started in the
town as we came off the first lockdown. This takeaway is an excellent addition to the
eating culture of the town and is used by a good proportion of the community.

The success of this takeaway is proof of the authentic taste that it offers and the
honesty of their cooking.

They have been contributing to the communities food bank for the past two months
and have become an integral part of Market Rasen.

| am sure that the events that Indian Curry Pot is planning will only help to bring the
community together through food.

| have lived in Market Rasen for 24 years and | have engaged in community work
with Market Rasen Action Group which | am the chair of.

| know how important Indian Curry pot and their activities are central to the food
diversity of this community and | wholeheartedly support them and their forthcoming
events.

| look forward to seeing what new ideas they have planned, | also hope they can
become involved in our towns own food markets which | help organise

Kind regards

Julie Lambie

Chair of

Market Rasen Action Group
Sent from my iPhone

Page 86



---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Neil Allan [EEEEEEEE

Date: Mon, 25 Jan 2021 at 12:39 pm
Subject: Public Notice

To: Dr Sreenath Nair |

Dear Sree,

Thank you for speaking to me about your plans to have occasional events at the weekends.
We are fully supportive of this venture and feel it will bring another dimension to the town.
Your food is excellent and we look forward to being able to attend any future celebrations
of your cooking and culture.

We understand that you want to play background music to enhance the dining experience
and don't feel it would be intrusive or disruptive to peaceful living.

Thank you for taking the time to discuss this with us.

Neil and Dinah

Page 87



Mrs. A Borrill,

| am a regular patron of the Indian Curry Pot in Market Rasen. | am writing to you re. their
application for a licence to sell alcohol with their food.

Their food is delicious, authentic, in fact the best Indian food | have ever tasted. I'm sure a great
experience would be enhanced by serving appropriate drinks Dr Nair and Dr Madhaven work
incredibly hard at their business and are to be congratulated for making such a success of it, and
wanting to progress with it. It is a credit to them, and also the way they have changed to
deliveries because of the present situation, not to mention the fact they are so helpful to
everyone. | am thoroughly looking forward to future events being held at their home, when
circumstances allow.

Anne Borrill

Page 88



	Agenda
	4 Procedure
	5 Licence Hearing
	Appendix 1 - application for a premises licence
	Appendix 2 - redacted representation from Stewart Bibby
	Appendix 3 - redacted representation from Mrs M. Clark
	Appendix 4 - redacted representation from Di Roe and Andrew Davidson
	Appendix 5 - redacted representation from Simon Porter
	Appendix 6 - redacted representation from Richard and Patricia Hall_Optimized
	Appendix 7 - redacted representation from Dean Samuels_Optimized
	Appendix 8 - redacted representation from Matthew Edwards
	Appendix 9 - redacted representation from Mr R Martin and Mrs L Upward
	Appendix 10 - location plan
	Appendix 11 - correspondence of support




